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From: 206040368

To: Francisco Salcedo; Yelazquez, Ell (NBCUniversal, TLMD)

Cc Stefano Turconi; publicdades USA

Subject: Re: President of Trinidad & Tobago Football Association meeting request
Attachments: imaae.pog

Dear Francisco,

Thank you for reaching out to invite me to meet with TTFA President David John-Williams in Miami. |
would be happy to meet with him this Friday, or next week if he will still be in the area.

Please know, however, that Telemundo rejects any suggestion that U.S. Spanish-language rights to
World Cup qualifier home games of the Trinidad & Tobago men's national team are somehow still on
the market. As I'm sure you know, Telemundo acquired those rights, along with the rights to other
CONCACAF qualifier matches, in a transaction with Traffic Group and Media World in December
2014, For more than two years after we acquired those rights, we never heard a word from TTFA
that called into question the legitimacy of Traffic's sale of the rights to Telemundo. The dates of two
of the Trinidad & Tobago games are swiftly approaching on March 24 and 28. Any attempt by TTFA
to market the rights to the games, or to hinder Telemundo's ability to broadcast the games, would
be an interference with Telemundao's contract rights.

| look forward to hearing from you about Mr. John-Williams' availability.

Sincerely,

Eli Velazquez
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT
TELEMUNDO DEPORTES

(2]

Date: Saturday, February 25, 2017 at 9:45 AM

To: "Velazquez, Eli (NBCUniversal, TLMD}" _
Ce: Stefano Turcon! [, oubicidades UsA I

francisco salcedo |

Subject: President of Trinidad & Tobago Football Association meeting request

Dear ELI,
Good morning!

My firm has been retained by the TTFA for the marketing of the remaining home games of the Trinidad &
l[obago men national team, qualifiers to the World Cup Russia 2018.

The President of the TTFA, Mr. David John-Williams would like to have a meeting with you early next week



